Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Western Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Council Chamber- County Hall, Trowbridge BA14 8JN

Date: Tuesday 19 August 2014

Time: 10.30 am

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence - The Black Pearl, 5a Church

Street, Trowbridge

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kieran Elliott of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN.

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Desna Allen
CliIr Trevor Carbin
Clir Nick Blakemore




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 71 - 8)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 9 - 14)

To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence in respect of
The Black Pearl, 5a Church Street, Trowbridge, BA14 8DR made by Mr M
Hinds.

5a Appendix 1-Previous Premise Licence (Pages 15 - 22)

5b Appendix 2- Decision notice of hearing held in March 2012 (Pages
23 - 26)

5c Appendix 3- Decision notice of review hearing (Pages 27 - 28)
5d Appendix 4- Magistrates documents (Pages 29 - 30)

5e Appendix 5- Application and plan of premise (Pages 3171 - 52)
5f Appendix 6- Map of other licensed premises (Pages 53 - 54)
5g Appendix 7 - Relevant representation (Pages 55 - 56)

5h Appendix 8 - Police documents (Pages 57 - 88)






This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Wiltsivlie Touricil

e — Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 1



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 2



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 3



Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 4



10

Documentation

71

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 5



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



Hearing Procedure Summary

1.  The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.

2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3. The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

4. The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
5. The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
6. The Applicant addresses the Sub Committee.

7.  Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

9. Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation.

10. Questions by Applicant.

11. Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

12. Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
13. Summing up by Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
WESTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

DATE OF MEETING: 19 AUGUST 2014

Application for a Premises Licence; The Black Pearl, 5a Church Street,
Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 8DR

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of The Black
Pearl made by Martin Richard Paul Hinds.

2, Background Information

2.1 An application for a Premises Licence in respect of The Black Pearl has been
made by Martin Richard Paul Hinds for which one relevant representation has
been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

i) To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

ii) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

iii) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.

iv) To reject the application.

2.5 On 30 June 2014 an application for a New Premises Licence was received
and accepted as a valid application. This was due to the Licensing Authority

Page 9



2.6

having been informed of the previous Licence Holder, Tammatha Newbury’s
declaration of bankruptcy on 3" June 2014 and so consequently the licence
ceased to exist.

The previous licence was held from March 2012 until 03™ June 2014.
The previous premises licence is attached as Appendix 1.

During consultation for the original application two relevant representations
were received from Wiltshire Police and Wiltshire Council’s Environmental
Health Team. A hearing was held in March 2012 and the licence was granted
with additional conditions and reduced hours. The decision notice of this
hearing is attached as Appendix 2.

A review hearing was then held in June 2012 which was applied for by
Wiltshire Police under the grounds of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and
the Protection of Children from Harm. The result of this being that the licence
were to be suspended for a month. The decision notice of this review hearing
is attached as Appendix 3.

Ms Newbury appealed against this decision and the case was heard at the
Magistrates Court in November 2012. The appeal was dismissed and the
decision of the licensing committee came into effect on 12" December 2012.
The Magistrates reasons in the matter of The Black Pearl licensing appeal and
order are attached as Appendix 4.

From June 2012 until the licence ceased in June 2014 Wiltshire Council have
received four alleged complaints of loud music breaking out from the building.
Where it was established that the noise was coming from the premise in
question and not neighbouring premises appropriate action was taken.

The new application applies for the following:

Licensable Activity Timings Days
Indoor sporting events 19:00 hrs — 00:00 hrs Sunday
19:00 hrs — 01:00 hrs Monday
Live music (indoors) 12:00 hrs — 22:00 hrs Sunday
19:00 hrs —23:00 hrs Thursday
19:00 hrs — 00:00 hrs Friday & Saturday
Recorded Music (indoors) 12:00 hrs — 23:00 hrs Sunday, Monday,
Tuesday & Wednesday
12:00 hrs — 23:30 hrs Thursday
12:00 hrs — 01:30 hrs Friday & Saturday
Anything of a similar description 16:00 hrs — 23:00 hrs Sunday
(karaoke, Indoors) 12:00 hrs — 23:00 hrs Monday
19:00 hrs — 00:30 hrs Friday & Saturday
Late Night Refreshment (indoors) 23:00 hrs — 00:00 hrs Monday
23:00 hrs — 00:00 hrs Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday, Friday &
Saturday

Page 10



2.7

Sale by retail of alcohol (on the
premises)

12:00 hrs — 00:00 hrs
12:00 hrs — 01:00 hrs
12:00 hrs — 02:00 hrs
12:00 hrs — 02:30 hrs

Sunday

Monday & Tuesday
Wednesday & Thursday
Friday & Saturday

Seasonal Variations:
Anything of a similar description
(karaoke, Indoors)

12:00 hrs — 22:00 hrs

Bank Holidays

Non standard timings:
Live Music (indoors)

Recorded Music (indoors)

Anything of a similar description

(karaoke, Indoors)

Late Night Refreshment

Supply of Alcohol (indoors)

18:00 hrs — 00:30 hrs

18:00 hrs — 01:30 hrs

12:00 hrs — 01:30 hrs

16:00 hrs — 00:30 hrs

23:00 hrs — 01:30 hrs

12:00 hrs — 01.30 hrs
12:00 hrs — 03:00 hrs

Christmas Eve & New
Years Eve
New Years Day

Christmas Eve, New
Years Eve & New Years
Day

Christmas Eve, New
Years Eve & New Years
Day

Christmas Eve, New
Years Eve & New Years
Day

Christmas Eve
New Years Eve & New
Years Day

A copy of the application and plan of the premise from Martin Richard Paul
Hinds is attached as Appendix 5.

There are three other premises in Church Street which are currently licensed

as follows:

The White Swan

Supply of Alcohol & Recorded Music
Exhibition of films

Performance of Live Music,
Provision of facilities for making
music & Provision of facilities for
dancing

The Charcoal Grill
(Late Night Refreshment)

@The Loft (Previously known as
Harvey’s Nightspot)

Supply of alcohol, Live Music,
recorded Music & Performance of
Dance

Late Night Refreshment

12:00 hrs — 01:30 hrs
20:00 hrs — 23:30 hrs
20:00 hrs — 00:00 hrs

23:00 hrs — 03:00 hrs

23:00 hrs — 04:30 hrs

12:00 hrs — 22:00 hrs
12:00 hrs — 23:00 hrs
12:00 hrs — 01:30 hrs
23:00 hrs — 02:00 hrs

Monday - Sunday
Monday — Sunday
Wednesday - Saturday

Monday — Thursday &
Sunday
Friday & Saturday

Sunday

Monday — Thursday
Friday & Saturday
Friday & Saturday

Page 11




A map showing the locations of the other licensed premises in relation to the
location of The Black Pearl is attached as Appendix 6.

3. Consultation and Representations

3.1 The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper)
to be posted on the premises. In addition the Licensing Authority advertises
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the
day after the authority receives the application.

3.2 During the consultation period one relevant representation has been received.

3.3 Representations Received from a Responsible Authority
e Wiltshire Police, Polebarn Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire BA14 7EP

3.4 A summary of the representation made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective Accepted Comments
The applicants ability | Prevention of Crime and Yes
to manage the Disorder
premise

3.5 The relevant representation is attached as Appendix 7.

4. Legal Implications

4.1 This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

4.2 The Applicant, and all persons who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend
and be represented.

4.3 At the hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

5. Officer Recommendations

5.1  Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be

reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Page 12




6.1

6.2

6.3

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a
person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be granted within
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Teresa Bray
Teresa Bray, Public Protection Officer (Licensing)
Date of report: 5 August 2014

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

o The Licensing Act 2003

o The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

o Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

o Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

1 Previous Premise Licence

2 Decision notice of hearing held in March 2012

3 Decision notice of review hearing held in June 2012

4 The Magistrates reasons in the matter of The Black Pearl licensing
appeal and order

5 Application for a new premise licence and plan of premise

6 Map of other licensed premise

7 Relevant representation

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 5a

Wlltshlre

Licensing Act 2003 ~————=_ Where everybody matters

Premises Licence Public Protection — Licensing

County Hall
Premises Licence number Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire
WW1200013LAPRE BA14 8JN

Premises details Tel 0300 4560100

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description

The Black Pearl
5a Church Street

Post town Post code Telephone number

Trowbridge BA14 8DR 01225781146

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale of alcohol (on sales)

Live & recorded music (Indoors)
Performances of dance (Indoors)
Anything of a similar description (indoors)
Provision of facilities for dancing (indoors)

Where the licence is time limited, the dates

N/A

The times authorised by the licence for the carrying on of licensable activities

For the sale of alcohol (on sales):

Monday — Tuesday 11.00 - 00.00
Wednesday & Thursday 11.00 — 02.00
Friday & Saturday 11.00 — 02.30
Sunday 12.00 - 22.30

Live & recorded music (Indoors) Performances of dance (Indoors) Performances of dance
(Indoors) Provision of facilities for dancing (indoors)

Monday — Saturday 19.00 — Midnight

Sunday 19.00 -22.30

Anything of a similar description (indoors)
Wednesday & Thursday 19.00 - 00.00



Page 2 of 7 Premises Licence Number WW1200013LAPRE

The opening hours of the premises

Monday & Tuesday 11.00 - 00.30
Wednesday & Thursday 11.00 — 02.30
Friday & Saturday 11.00 - 03.00
Sunday 12.00 -23.00

Where the licence authorises the sale of alcohol whether these are on [and / or] off sales

On Sales of alcohol

Name, (registered) address, telephone no and email (if relevant) of holder of premises licence

Ms T Newbury

61 Azalea Drive
Trowbridge
Wiltshire

BA14 9GG

Tel: 07963331234

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the sale of alcohol

Christopher Heath Fox
1 Kingsfield Grange Road Bradford on Avon BA15 1BE

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by the designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the sale of alcohol

WW1100142LAPER granted by Wiltshire Council

Page 16




Page 3 of 7 Premises Licence Number WW1200013LAPRE

Mandatory conditions

Alcohol

Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this Licence:

a. At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of it
b. At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
Personal Licence.

2. Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence.

Irresponsible Promotions (On Sales Only)

3. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that
staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

3. (2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing
to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to
children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold
or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual
in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section
159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

Page 17




Page 4 of 7 Premises Licence Number WW1200013LAPRE

Dispensing Alcohol Directly into the Mouth (On Sales Only)

4. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by
one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

Free Tap Water (On Sales Only)
5. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

Age Verification Policy

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

6. (2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in
the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

Drink Volume Measures (On Sales Only)

7. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: 7z pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Door Supervision

Individuals who are present to guard against a, b or ¢ must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority:

a. Unauthorised access or occupation (eg through door supervision)

b. Outbreaks of disorder

c. Damage

Conditions and restrictions from transferred licences

N/A

Page 18




Page 5 of 7 Premises Licence Number WW1200013LAPRE

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. Staff will be trained in the law and practice relating to age restricted
sales. Proof of age will be required from any person seeking to
purchase or consume alcohol who appears to be under the age of 18.
This evidence shall be photographic, such as a passport, photographic
driving licence, PASS accredited proof of age card such as a Validate
Card and ‘Touch 2ID’. Readers for ‘Touch 2ID’ installed at both ends

of the bar.

2. The premises will adopt and comply with the British Beer and Pub
Associations Guideline on On-Trade Promotions.

3. Public information notices about crime and disorder issues will be
displayed at the request of the Council or the Police.

4. A notice will be displayed on or immediately outside of the premises
advising customers of the premises age restriction policy.

5. A notice will be displayed at the entrance to the premises advising
customers of the conditions of entry.

6. The premises will be responsible for the disposal of waste on the

frontage of the premises and provision is made for the emptying of litter
bins in the vicinity of the premises.

7. Adequate and suitable (lidded) receptacles to be provided to receive

and store refuse from the premises.

Receptacles for refuse storage will be maintained in a clean condition.

Lighting is provided outside of the premises during the hours of

darkness when any licensable activity takes place on the premises.

10.  Free drinking water is available at all times the premises is open to the
public.

11.  Details of a ‘hot line’ number for a local taxi firm is provided for the use
of customers.

12.  Sufficient seating is provided to accommodate a quarter of the
maximum capacity of the premises.

13.  During the final hour of opening, music levels will be discernibly quieter.

14.  Any ventilation system installed at the premises will have suitable sound
attenuation.

© ©

Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

The Hearing decision of the initial application held on 20 March 2012

1. No glass bottles, glasses or alcoholic drinks to be permitted off the
premises or in the porch area after 2100hrs.

2. All drinks to be served in polycarbonate glasses and no glass bottles to
be served from over the bar after 2100hrs.

3. The premises will adopt a zero tolerance to drugs. The premises
licence holder will produce within 28 days of the grant of the licence a
written drugs policy to the satisfaction of the licensing authority and the
police which will be provided to all staff and implemented.

Page 19




Page 6 of 7 Premises Licence Number WW1200013LAPRE

4, The designated premises supervisor or his/her representative will
attend regularly, and be an active member of, Pubwatch.

5. When regulated entertainment is offered a minimum of three door
supervisors will be deployed at the premise from 2100hrs to the closing
of the premises. (See the amended conditional wording below).

6. CCTV will be installed at the premises - the system should be installed
so as to cover all entrances and exits, and the licensed area. The
system is to be maintained and in full working order during all
licensable hours. The system is to be of sufficient quality so as to
enable identification. Images must be retained for a minimum of 28
days and produced to a police officer or a Wiltshire Council licensing
officer on request.

7. Customers wishing to smoke will be restricted to the frontage of the
premises, and will not be permitted to use the footpath or highway. No
more than six persons will be permitted to use this area at any one
time. When door staff are on duty this number may be increased to no
more than ten persons.

8. The premises will maintain an incident record in a consecutively
numbered log book. All incidents shall be recorded promptly and shall
record the date, day, time, description of incident and any actions
taken. The record is to include details of successful challenges to proof
of age and be available to the police and licensing authority on request.

9. The premises will maintain a record of all door supervisors deployed at
the premises which will be made available on request to the police and
licensing authority.

10.  Staff will undertake appropriate training in all aspects of relevant
licensing legislation within two months of commencement of
employment; this training will be recorded and regularly refreshed.

11.  In the absence of the designated premises supervisor, a personal
licence holder will be present on the premises at all times when a
licensable activity is taking place.

12.  No person under the age of 18 years old will be permitted on the
premises after 2100 hours.

13.  The premises licence holder shall maintain a noise log book during live
and recorded music events including karaoke. A responsible person
working within the premises shall undertake observations at the
nearest noise sensitive residential premises. The observations shall be
undertaken at hourly intervals during events. The following information
must be recorded and available for inspection by the Council: the date

Page 20



Page 7 of 7 Premises Licence Number WW1200013LAPRE

and time, location, name of the person making the observation on the
level of music and any remedial actions taken to reduce the levels.

14.  Doors and windows to be kept closed during regulated entertainment
(except for ingress and egress) after 2100hrs to reduce noise nuisance
from the premises.

15.  Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits
requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and the area quietly and not loiter close to the
entrance.

16.  No bottles to be emptied into waste receptacles between the hours of
2000hrs and 0900hrs the following day.

17.  Any request by authorised Officer of the Council in relation to reducing
noise levels during regulated entertainment to be complied with.

The Hearing Decision of the Review application held on the 25 June 2012
The Premises Licence is suspended for one month.
(a) Condition 5 above be amended as follows:

5. When regulated entertainment is taking place a minimum of three door
supervisors will be deployed at the premises from 2100 hours to the
closing of the premises. In addition on all Thursdays, Fridays and
Saturdays and any other evening when regulated entertainment is
taking place, a minimum of two door supervisors will be deployed at the
premises from 1900 hours.

(b) A further condition be added as follows:-

18.  The premises licence holder shall maintain a written rota of all staff at
least seven days in advance and submit a copy of it to the Licensing
Authority monthly. This rota is to be available for immediate inspection
on request of Council Officers and Police.

Plans

The attached plans form part of this licence and are stamped with the licence number and the date
it was granted

Signed

Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council

This premises licence was originally valid fron? 2@Rafch 2012
This version of the licence takes effect from 12 December 2012




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Wiltshire Council

~————>~_ Where everybody matters

DECISION NOTICE

Western Area Licensing Sub Committee

Decision made on 20 March 2012

In respect of an application for a Premises Licence made by
Tammatha Newberry for 5a Church Street, Trowbridge

Decision:

The Western Area Licensing Sub Committee has resolved to GRANT the licence for the

following licensable activities:-

The Provision of Licensable Activity:

Licensable Activity Timings Days
Provision of regulated entertainment
Live music (Indoors) 1900 — Midnight Monday to Saturday
1900 — 2230 Sunday
1900 — Midnight Monday to Saturday
Recorded Music (Indoors)
1900 — 2230 Sunday
1100 — Midnight Monday & Tuesday
Sale by retail of alcohol (on the
premises) 1100 - 0200 Wednesday &
Thursday
1100 — 0230 Friday & Saturday
1200 — 2230 Sunday
Performance of Dance 1900 — Midnight Monday to Saturday
& Facilities for dancing (Indoors)
1900 — 2230 Sunday
Anything of a similar description 1900 — Midnight Wednesday &
(Karaoke) Thursday
1900 — 2230 Sunday
Hours open to the Public 1100 - 0030 Monday & Tuesday

Page 23




1100 - 0230 Wednesday and
Thursday

1100 - 0300 Friday & Saturday

1200 - 2300 Sunday

And subject to the following additional conditions:

The prevention of crime and disorder:

1.

No glass bottles, glasses or alcoholic drinks to be permitted off the premises or in
the porch area after 2100hrs.

All drinks to be served in polycarbonate glasses and no glass bottles to be
served from over the bar after 2100hrs.

The premises will adopt a zero tolerance to drugs. The premises licence holder
will produce within 28 days of the grant of the licence a written drugs policy to the
satisfaction of the licensing authority and the police which will be provided to all
staff and implemented.

The designated premises supervisor or his/her representative will attend
regularly, and be an active member of, Pubwatch.

When regulated entertainment is offered a minimum of three door supervisors will
be deployed at the premise from 2100hrs to the closing of the premises.

CCTV will be installed at the premises - the system should be installed so as to
cover all entrances and exits, and the licensed area. The system is to be
maintained and in full working order during all licensable hours. The system is to
be of sufficient quality so as to enable identification. Images must be retained for
a minimum of 28 days and produced to a police officer or a Wiltshire Council
licensing officer on request.

Customers wishing to smoke will be restricted to the frontage of the premises,
and will not be permitted to use the footpath or highway. No more than six
persons will be permitted to use this area at any one time. When door staff are on
duty this number may be increased to no more than ten persons.

The premises will maintain an incident record in a consecutively numbered log
book. All incidents shall be recorded promptly and shall record the date, day,
time, description of incident and any actions taken. The record is to include
details of successful challenges to proof of age and be available to the police and
licensing authority on request.

Page 24



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The premises will maintain a record of all door supervisors deployed at the
premises which will be made available on request to the police and licensing
authority.

Staff will undertake appropriate training in all aspects of relevant licensing
legislation within two months of commencement of employment; this training will
be recorded and regularly refreshed.

In the absence of the designated premises supervisor, a personal licence holder
will be present on the premises at all times when a licensable activity is taking
place.

No person under the age of 18 years old will be permitted on the premises after
2100 hours.

The premises licence holder shall maintain a noise log book during live and
recorded music events including karaoke. A responsible person working within
the premises shall undertake observations at the nearest noise sensitive
residential premises. The observations shall be undertaken at hourly intervals
during events. The following information must be recorded and available for
inspection by the Council: the date and time, location, name of the person
making the observation on the level of music and any remedial actions taken to
reduce the levels.

Doors and windows to be kept closed during regulated entertainment (except for
ingress and egress) after 2100hrs to reduce noise nuisance from the premises.

Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the
public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the
area quietly and not loiter close to the entrance.

No bottles to be emptied into waste receptacles between the hours of 2000hrs
and 0900hrs the following day.

Any request by authorised Officer of the Council in relation to reducing noise
levels during regulated entertainment to be complied with.

Reasons

The representations made by the police and the Environmental Protection services
related respectively to the licensing objectives of preventing crime and disorder and
preventing public nuisance. The Sub-Committee noted that the police had agreed a
number of conditions with the applicant which, if imposed, would meet many of the
concerns that the police had in relation to possible crime and disorder associated with
the premises. The conditions set out above were generally in line with those requested
by the police and were in any event consistent with those set out in the applicant’s
operating schedule.

Page 25



The Sub-Committee accepted the concerns raised by the Environmental Protection
officer regarding the suitability of the premises for music event, given its location and
structure. In view of this, the Sub-Committee considered it necessary to reduce the
hours during which regulated entertainment could take place at the premises, as well as
imposing the additional conditions relating to noise monitoring and the reduction of
noise, in order to prevent noise nuisance to neighbouring residents.

In reaching its decision the Sub Committee has considered the relevant provisions of
the Licensing Act 2003 (in particular Sections 4 and 18); the guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Act and the Licensing Policy of Wiltshire Council.

The Sub Committee have also considered the written evidence presented in the agenda

and the supporting evidence provided by the applicant, police and the Environmental
Protection Officer together with the oral evidence given at the hearing.

Right to Appeal

All parties have the right to appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of receipt of
this decision.

Page 26



Wiltshite Council

—~—————>. Where everybody matters

DECISION NOTICE

Western Area Licensing Sub Committee
Decision made on 25 June 2012

In respect of an application by Wiltshire Police for a Review of a
Premises Licence at Black Pearl, 5a Church Street, Trowbridge, BA14
8DR

Decision:

The Western Area Licensing Sub Committee has resolved to SUSPEND the licence for
ONE MONTH and amend the conditions as detailed below:

a) Condition 5 be amended as follows:-

5. When regulated entertainment is taking place a minimum of three door supervisors
will be deployed at the premises from 2100hrs to the closing of the premises. In
addition on all Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays, and any other evening when
regulated entertainment is taking place, a minimum of two door supervisors will be
deployed at the premises from 1900hrs.

b) A further condition be added as follows:-

18.The premises licence holder shall maintain a written rota of all staff for at least
seven days in advance and submit a copy of it to the licensing authority monthly.
This rota is to be available for immediate inspection on request of council officers
and police.

Evidence and Reasons

The Sub-Committee noted the evidence that was presented on behalf of the police in
relation to the incidents of violence and disorder that had occurred at the premises and
also the incidents that had occurred at the Carpenters’ Arms, during the time that the
premises licence holder had been working there. They accepted that there had been a
failure by the premises licence holder to properly maintain certain records required by
conditions on the licence and that some people on the pubwatch banned list had gained
access to the premises, which had, on occasion, led to incidents of disorder.

In light of the evidence presented, the Sub Committee seriously considered the request
by police to revoke the licence, but concluded that the licensing objectives could still be
met by a period of suspension and the addition of further conditions.

The Sub Committee concluded that a period of suspension was appropriate to permit
the licence holders to implement existing conditions and improve management skills.

Page 27 1



The additional requirement for door staff was considered to be appropriate to control
access to the premises and to seek to prevent incidents of violence and disorder.

In reaching its decision the Sub Committee has considered the relevant provisions of
the Licensing Act 2003 (in particular Sections 4 and 52); the guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Act ( in particular to paragraphs 11.19, 11.21, 11.23 and the
Licensing Policy of Wiltshire Council.

The Sub Committee have also considered the written evidence presented in the agenda

and the supporting evidence provided by the review applicant and premises licence
holder, together with the oral evidence given at the hearing.

Right to Appeal

All parties have the right to appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of receipt of
this decision.

The decision of the Sub Committee will not come into effect until the period of appeal is
concluded, or if an appeal is made until the appeal has been finally disposed of.

Page 28



Agenda Iltem 5d

Amended

North West Wiltshire

- Code 3026
The Court House, Pewsham Way, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 3BF
Telephone Number: 01249 463473

Fax Number: 01249 444319

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL LICENSING — WEST Case number: 541200166122
Bythesea Road
Trowbridge
Wiltshire
BA14 8JN
Orders

The court has heard the matters shown below and made the orders listed.

Date: 11 December 2012 Justices’ Clefk
Matters and Orders

541200166122/1

Appeal against a decision of the Wiltshire Council Licensing — West Licensing Authority relating
to Black Pearl Public House on an application for a review of a premises licence under section 52
of the licensing Act 2003 on the ground that bad financial situation.

In accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003

Tammantha NEWBURY to pay costs of £1500.00 to Wiltshire Council.
Payment Terms: to pay balance of £1500.00 on or before 11/06/2013

Page 29



MAGISTRATES’ REASONS IN THE MATTER OF
THE BLACK PEARL LICENSING APPEAL 11.12.12

In determining the appeal we are obliged to have regard to the licensing objectives
contained in the Licensing Act 2003. These are

(1) The prevention of crime and disorder,

(2) public safety

(3) The prevention of public nuisance

(4) The protection of children from harm

Also in determining the appeal we have looked carefully at the evidence presented by
Wiltshire Council and by the appellant Ms Newbury, premises licence holder of the
Black Pearl, S5A Church Street, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, we have also taken into
account the Secretary of States’ “S.182” Guidance.

We are dismissing the appeal of Ms Newbury against Wiltshire Council’s order of
25" June 2012.

We are not persuaded that all the recommendations of that order were complied with,
and it would benefit Ms Newbury to have a period in which to concentrate her efforts
to ensure full ongoing compliance. There has been time for her to meet these
requirements, and there remains considerable doubt as to whether they are in place at
the Black Pearl premises. Some aspects have been addressed but at a later date and
not completely.

By not going down the path of revocation we are acknowledging the efforts that have

been made by Ms Newbury, but believe she needs to meet the full licensing
requirements,

Further reasons for the imposition of costs in the case

Whilst we appreciate that the costs represented are legitimate, costs incurred by
Wiltshire County Council, we have to take into account what is a just and reasonable
amount to impose.

We realise that a one month suspension will impact upon Ms Newbury’s finances so
we grant a contribution of £1,500. Ms Newbury has six months to pay this.

11™ December 2012

Page 30



Agenda Item 5e
Qecﬁ\/.ed RECEIVED -{}C(O\OO
2IUL 201 oo SRS ——

%: o8&
[insert name and address of relevant licefising a tH&UGrBME@W@NUMbGr (optional).]

VED
]

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

HEQUE RECE]
%
o E

02 0101

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are ¢ ing
this form by hand pleasc write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IVt MARTIAY. RACHARD.. PALL DS
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

5 A CHUORCH StReeTT

Postcode RAV4 KDL

Post town TROWRRIDGE-
Telephone number at premises (if any) Q)l’Z,ZS) 2.L2.04% b 7q 2,5 m 5 q ' é

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £EN / A IMALL BLUSINGSS

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * I]/ please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i.  as alimited company please complete section (B)

ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)

iii. asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

Oogooug

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

Page 31



dy.
€)

g)

ga)

h)

* If you are applying as a person desctribed in (a) or (b) please confirm:

a recognised club

a ,charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (¢14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

Please tick yes

ooOoood

O

a

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

[ am carrying on or proposing to catry on a business which involves the use of the premises for E{
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

a
|

Mr m Mrs [ Miss [} Ms []

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname

HARDS

First names MAEZTIN) RICHARD FAVL

Iam 18 years old or over

m Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

51 GLeRE ROAD

Post town TR O WOBRIDGE.

Postcode ZAVAS TR

Daytime contact telephone number

(01225) 28204%

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 32




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mss [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
[ am 18 years old or over [0  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 33




Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
lelslelelz]ol 1 [4

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? LI T TTITTT

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

GROVISD FLOOE ROILDING SPHTUATLT MEXT To A oTHER PLRLC HOLVSE,
KeRAB SHOP ROKT BooR., NELS RARDRESSERS ACROSS THE ROAD AnD &
RIGKTCLOR TO +hE RIGHT OF TheM . 4 SiNGRE BRAR | 2 PoOL "FRSM&,Sé‘
2 FRUTT MACHINGS ARND POSSIBLY A coufle OF ARCADE STYLE GAMES
N THE U TORE

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, l o) ]
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of lated entertainment
sion of regula ntertainm apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
&)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking ves, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (), () or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

KR E D 80 C

Page 34




Quvnnlo nf alanhal (if tiolina
Suppay OF 8iC8AC. (1T leking

GEY

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indaars

Standard days and timings | or outdeors or both — please tick (please read Indoots [

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plavs at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note §)

Sat

?Lﬁl

Page 35




B

Films
Standard days and timings

{pleage read gnidance note

Will the exhibitlon of films take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors [

note 2) L

6) Outdoors D
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (plcase read
----- = guidance note 4)
1aui
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
-} exhibition of films at different fimes to those listed in the column on the
lefi, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 36




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
T\)ooL con e&T\T\O NS

oo

00.00

6) : '(: E
CuriaNeG A Pool ENTRY rel,
Day Start Finish
Mon
79\’\ ‘ (s Wi
Tue ) State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
............................... enidance note 4)
Wed
Thur Nomn standurd timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to these listed ir the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
”Sun. ~

Page 37




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors -
Standurd duys and limings | {pleuse reud guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note Outdoors M
6) =
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
4 {pleage read guidance nete 4)
Thur
Fr Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premiises for boxiug
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
colunin on the lefi, please Risi (please read guidance noie 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 38




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place . /
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please [ndoors
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

0) Outdoors J
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (plcase read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State uny yeasunal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)
s | TPk | e

Thur quO 3500

e (%S Am : :
Fn lq 00 |oo so Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the feft, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat e AR | CHeisTMAS eve 1800 — OO'3C
1900 | o oo | News vepes eve | 8OO — 00 50
NELa years DAY (goo — ©1' 30

Sun [ e

$2nc |22 (B

We AaJe Cerd NROMFAIET ABpUT, MOSe EI3CAPING FROM Oui.
E\KQ,HDOORFF@@, LoLL. ATDRESS THIS PRoBlei ANTD LNTIL Then
oD LAVE OF RELOLTRT FALSIC Loimi BE PLAYED e THe
énuwm- o ovRlic PROTECTION TTEARA HOE QR eciey THIS Ay

REe SAMEFIED .

Page 39



Recorded music Wiii the piaying of recorded music take piace i r
0Ors

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdcors or both - please tick (please
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6 Outdoors ]

Day | Start Finish Both O

Mon 1. M |1t PM | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
. TO LAY RLCLORDED MLSIC TO (30 AM ON LIEE Kerd TR

200PLyY Doormens (MiniMoM DF2) o FRADAY AWD
L. >

SATLEDAYS « NO DRINKS BRE SeRyed o G

Tue WO TUE TRBLE. AND CHARS OUTS 1D
PETER M @
l?— PM L PM s aeouezﬁ i RBY il— 130 Phy ARD r TARALE 1S

hEFT N THE DOOCRLOAY TO LEAVE DRIKIKS O

Wed 7 fM Ny M State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please

read guidance note 4)

Thur 1 om n% 12PM — 00 .30

Fri 11 M fgdo Non standard s. Where you intend to use the premises for the

playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

%]
-+

1L M l~% KMAS  cve 12. P — OV 30
NELs YeaRS eve 12. P~ ov- 30

3 nNewd YeARS DAY IZPM*‘O\'E‘O
L M M

EVEN THOUGH wWeE wAVE MUSHIC i THE BACKGROUND AFTERLIARDS
THERE. 1S VEAY LITTLE DACING AND REVELRY AT THe END OF e
CVENINGS AS THE 2. POt TAGLES MAke AL/ 96@13 LMLESS AT
AWAY Fog AN everdT » We GeT BLE LocALS (Gaoo95 of MOSTLY LADIED
LVOHD Like TO HEAR THE MUK A BT LOUDER THAN RBACKGROUND .
THIS 1S ALWAYS MONITORED BY €)1mied MYSelF TAMMY | ThE DPAS
0R WHOEVER 1S IN ONTROL. OF THE PUR, Rur 1 MOST STResS AT
P TO THE NOISE THAT IS MADE &Y THE PLUR NEXT DOOE ArsDd THE
CLUR ONER THE £OAN, SOMETIMES TS DIFFICOLT 70 HeRR LR 0wl

MUSIC .

Page 40



G

Will the performance of dance take nlace indoorxs

Performances nf dance

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors L]

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Qutdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read

- E{,LIIL'h_tuuc e u‘»:z

Thur

Fri Nons ar i ere you intend to use the premises for the
performanve of dance u¢ different times Yo these fsted I the columm on
| tihe left, please list {pleass roed guidance note 53

Page 41



¢4

Anything of u similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Pleuse give 4 descriplion of ihe type of enierlainment you will be providing

KARROKE

b | ]

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors lj'
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
Mon |19 O |1 g | ote2) Outdoors O
Both
“Tue [ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur. ) | State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similay description
to that falline within (e), (A or () ( nlpase read enidanne nate 4)
I FBANK. HOL IDRYD t
e = = il
' G lap 2. | 12 P~ 22 Q0 I
'.. ! { q 20 :f-'-‘{s\ ‘5{) l ki
i & i
z 1290 lo030, | |
f i !
“HAL eve ison — 0020 l

NG YEALS evVE 1400 0030 ;_.
NELD YEALS DAY g0 — 02 30 1

Page 42



Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read gnidance note

place indoors or outdaors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read gnidance note 2)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take @/

6) Outdoots O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mbon ] Please Eive fur%er details here (please read gnidance note 3)
1300 |00 Oo"n\& L L Ve THET L MLST PROVIDE FOOD
C AR The TeAaAMS nmo WE DO SO, (F we DO AN eVenNT|
e CHae Ty ok A BIG PODL. COMPETITION THAT wWe
Tue 12_ P | oo Oqu-r A PELCeNTRPGE TO CHARZ ITY WE PRoVIDE
. FooD
Wed \2 éM 0000 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
ST S (please read guidance note 4)
RRWM'S ouTs ipe Ci’065|6:..\/ BAa K Homuﬁ*{é}
Thir hz2 gM | 00 cO|
Fit V2 PM |00 00 Non stundard thnings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of lute night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left. please list (vlease read zuidance note 5) 1
R I R 12) eTuDRY PPETES | LOLTD WNGH , PRvvETE. ForcTiong
2 PM EOO-QOf MGSS &Ly STUDEsT 210 URS i
|| | ians EVE 1204 — O 50 Iv
- li?,?ﬁ/’z 11 PhA e WERAS aie zeMm - or B0
i gD YERRS DAY yppm -0 30 !
3 f !
TRMMY  COOKS THe FooD AT NOoMe AND T 15 THED

REMLEHT TO THE PREMISES AS ude HAVE Mo COOKIG
FACL 1T ES.

Page 43



Coel

Supply of alcolint Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises M
(piease read guidance note
6) Off the
preuises O
Day Start Finigh Both O
Mon 12 04 |1 AM State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (piease read
: RS IR guidance note 4)
—
V2 Pt [vAand
Wed
h2Pm |2 Am
Thr 12 oM | 2.8 Non stundurd (fmings. Where you iniend o use the premives for the
supply of aleohol at different times to thcse listed in the column on the |
-‘ 1 ;. speds g35PsR 20 gL g 3 r.|
N {
sk | '] xvqs g_s,m;, 2 &M — éﬂ 390 .=
: [‘LPM 2' NES VEALS L—,ﬂou M -~ ©01-00 ll
| | l on Imes veaes TaY 2 PM — o 00
| a
.‘ hz oM i2-30 |
|
" '
.
L aempe g
I - i (| !
i ] '} i
: CHROS Ao N
i |
R B S TNTR Vo At EPNGE 2D '
1

! 22 ATFHRD

S Ao

|z Lo TS H e

=Y L

E’)G‘

/ |
/ R
e
TTROVIBEDEE

Page 44



.

Piease fdgiilighi any adudi enieriainment or services, aciivities, otiier eniertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

L

Hours premises are open
0 ihe pubiie

Standard days and timings
(picase read guidance note
6)

State anv seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Cossi@Ly RANK HoLIDAYS , CHRISTMAL K New veaR
PLUS ANY EVENTS \oMeRe THE PROCLEDS (O MOSTWY
TO LHARITY.

Day Start Finish

Mon | 12 ¢m || AM

Sz e | AM

Wed |12 pm | 2804

Page 45

=TT e




M Describe the steps you intend to take 1o promote the §

[#]
&
=
o
&
1]
o3
U2
[
f=)
R
) n
S
©
S
ct
N
o
[423

CleAR SI6NS WL B A-ACeD INSIDE AND CUTSIDE THE PReMISES
STATING PROAMAL HOURS ofF (IRICH LICERSABLE ATV IMEesS ARe PERM ITTED ,
WE LIl NEVER CxrCeTT THE MAXIMUNM CAPAUITY THe fLeMISES cpyl
HOLD L HICHT1S 4SO W€ OMSLY EMOLOY DORRSTRRE WoImH crem rmed
SIA AADRES AND THEY RESCRVE THE RIOHT TO CARAY OUT RAWBRIOM
SERRCHCS O DRULULS OR WEQMNS , ¢LTV 15 AumLAZ e AWD THEG
RECeRDS LAST ok 28 PAYS AFTER INCIDENSTS .

) The provention of orime and Gisexder
CCTV 15 N OPERATION |, DRLUG POLICY ALRCADY IN O PER, PLASTIC]
GRESSES AL ROV TED AFTEL AT LavcH HAS CEPSED THe TRACRLE:
ARk STOFE ARL TRAINED TO ASK fok 1'D- DR TO Reruse T SeRVe i
ALCOHOL TO  ARNY PE2SON | PERIONS DESMED TO B TOD INTOXIK ATen LOtay |
PASSPORTS AND DAVING LICENCES ARe ACCELTED MOSTLY AS FolmMg oF
_|D@,r~rﬂ1\'—‘|§q--¢~,om P ND SLASSES ©Q SLLon,. TO Be TAKEN GUTS Mo ReTed
Mo M ACTER. WHicH A S5 LWL 8e DISASYED. T el

“ L - = -{bp p i
E-c»o—r SEARCHES | ANYTHIMNG FHUMD $o2S 18 A 20R  Aeat t.c.n.-_i ngzy ]
1= >
hf.ﬁMDeD TO THE. Ooiice o i

e e

&

ko T e PRENENTION 0f AIRAC radvHERCE

[NQISE LEVELS Wit BE CHEKED REGOLRELY DURIMG The SVErING ST Ayl

ACCEmale. LEVEL Lokl BE MANTAND AND LIVE MOUSIC WILL Be Tuened uf)

2. Doud P CORDNGL Y ALL TOORE! (o 1 amausd ikt B LLasSED LWL Ly e MG
(1S FLAYING (ALSO Recoepam MuSic)s CLSTOMERS PRE ALLYAYS CEMINTLD TO T alkl
FA&JI')T B0 RIS HEOLRS L RENT LZALING THE PREMGES ARD SIGS Ale i

POSTEDT T 22D THEM » THE 2EMOUAL 0F BoTTLES AWD RUBAISH i |

F{‘:-’WT TREE PLACC AFEL 1O M. MO MofEe TR YO CEQe L ~+ D B OUTSID
L ZIACKLISG 1B e TME Mo ToRe® @Y ALl STEOWE, WwHO Wikl Digect-
JTREM TO THe CAR PARE. OPYOR ITe - Mo \SE NG FROM THe fee |
-:E;?"‘."'- 1S T CHPNGE TLE TO Ervee e 8 MNELd THP ng;us o
[RBoT Wite STRL && QEGuLeRyY THA veD Drrme The - |.'

5 pPUBLIC  SefeTY

18 LOG Bonk VWL BE ond ~THC PREMISZE TO RECOSD MY C Desyrg ae
[ 135ES “THE~Y MAY BEISE AND Wil BEe PMALARLe Fo2 1RSPLCTI v e |
RAGMPETS e LBAYL PDEMNLHRTE SEETHAE oL "THME. Si26. oF THE ?@M\s&s,i
AL HORTeah | LIGRTROG QST 2l e CTEIL AL warrTLaT ok |, wORS HIMG

FACILITIES AND ALL aTHEEZ MITRIWLANORS Wik Be MPORTRINeD v f Sof
‘!H;J‘b Forlemomdin. HepreR | ca ™ aere 15 aves sl e PSS ARL S20T 0
1TSS t Vi !

0 T UD LoD RO G6E ofF e Lol Be ALDOUWED 180 TR FEAANED
AFTEZ 0oM HNGSS INVOLVED 1) A WedxLyY AT MY €6 PodD L
SKTTLeS | Al e MWST Qe accamMPRYIED Y A LESforodiRie
APULT : No ALLodo LITL Be SL£VED T ANV ursbeg 1§ YeR2s owd
DT EICATON 1S SLIRYS ASkeD Fof 1F e Tnox e FEESEN) CERETNs

COULD B2 poToRhsE

Page 46



CheckKlist:

Please tick to indicate agreemen

1 have made losed payment of the fee.
Thave enclosed the plan of the premises. E{

T have sent copies of this application and the plan to resp ible authorities and others where E(

applicable.

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises d
supervisor, if applicable.

Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application. M

1 understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application wili be E(
rejecied.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING

THE STANDARD QCAT K, !MF‘! SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
™ m\;]ﬂ \fj}]p r:gﬁ r’i,v\ i ‘1 ﬁ_.},,_.?;f‘f’d nRY

¥ ez

27ce |14

Page 47



H ost towii | | Posicode |

sy

Telephone number (if any) I

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notcs for Guidanece

Describe the premiscs, for cxample the type of premiscs, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
snnplmn vem mnst inchide a descrintinn of whers the nlace will he and 1t nroximity ta the

o Enlrivnee o i A - ateshrn n‘,cl
Vvﬁ‘-;urab" A s o, R DRV RS R Ny S

o

cor exam'['ue s Livity (0 g0 on ionger on a pamicuiac day

L’lnasc ,C_r,we nmmgs n 24 nonr cloak (s £ 16:00) and onLy give gdetaus for the days of the wesk

It vou w1sh pconlc to bc ablc to consume aleohaol on thc promises, please tick ‘on the premiscs’, If

iless of

VA

Page 48



Lo

d N -

ni ol invividuai {0 peing speciTied as premises s

mervisar

........... R e LT T LT

ffult nama of nrspective pramisas eunonvisar]

fhome addrass of prospeclive premises supervisor]

supervisor in relation to the application for

nersby confiim tial | wive my cunsent {o be specifiad as me designated prem

~
7~ 1 i/ - - 1 o~ K
...................... 2SN ) LKLl
[type of application]

33
~r

/]//r V)

, {r

© Tl

[number of existing icence, if any}
for _
ks P 2 -
e o 7 ~ o Y
~ A L WO~ <o
—— ? —- TN l\hk_.» L/\_ —_J l
: /-'//’ N oop p
{ S | /L\\vl 4 (\ / ,
= [ [
N A o sy ‘
£ /7 % g AL RN
{name and address of pi

Page 49



it ey —

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

by .
;vl C A DD

Tname of appiicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

# B 71
/r, /IC ‘ f ’ ! i s
<AL fe) L’PCC Ve

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | sat out helow.

oS«

Personal licence number




Feq

“§$379)| s¥nosooiSRua@olln lewg
S om mmumwmsh__._m_ww:ﬁm“_m 1V19 0608 020 Xed 966Z £Z18 0Z0 “Su0ydala)
) 5 ) '
#g umeig | Ul O} pauidjal s} A yas vivg 16 0ZN UOPUGT - PEoY YBIH 6/E1

3y} Moy slensny|l Sau|) pay “asnoy aBpUGMOLL

35No|Y AemypoN - Jooid W)/ - 02iBIsug

=

-
s

._m w N P
2o\

asea| ay} uj Apadoud jo
JUSIXd SIJEDIpUl BUI| pay

002Z:| 9jeds
ue|d JO0|4 punois)

. J1iQnd B Se pesn Ajsnoirald ORI AD N DU R G
RS AEIuEND eV D051} 198015 Y2INYD e JO uBjdeses oS oo B 00916 1ud
98 OMa 81895 UoHAIoSaq 1850S S5aIPPY IETe) o4
- — Apadoud .
W@N\. 74 [ 3y} JO JIXe PUB aJuelud _
S sajeslpu| aul| anjg _

$LbLP000} -0U 30Us3)

0GZl-| @jeds
Auadoud

U et @B Uil b

O ueld uoyeoso

11X3 3914

133418 HOYNHD
YIA AAINT

VIuy
d3dd
Aols

QNNOE ONIAING

00L-1 928
ueld Jooj4 punols)

Page 51



Page 52



€g abed

L _E

el Bt

i

Licence Hearing

SaChurch Street, Trowbridge

BA14 SDR Applicant
Mr Martin Hinds

e e A=K
RIDGE

.';.'--::__.'_-J.\L 5t

Ha Church Street, Trowbndge
The Black Pear

3 -4 Church Street, The
Charcoal Grll:

Late Might Refreshment

- 6 Church Streat

White Swan Public House

353 Church Street,
@the Loft. Previously
known as Harveys

Mightspot

LlC 1L DNLINAWY
;9 WO cpUooy




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda Item 5¢g

Miss Teresa Bray Divisional Licensing Officer
Licensing Officer Trowbridge Police Station
Public Protection Services _'T_’0|et;)arg Road

i i i roworidage
\éV;lEISnI‘tIII’?_igl?unCII Wiltshire BA14 7EP
Bvth y R Telephone: 101

yt esea oad Mobile:
Trowbridge Ext: 725578
Wiltshire Direct Dial:
BA14 8JN Facsimile: 01225 794799

DX: 146500, Trowbridge 5.

Date 28" July 2014 Your ref Our ref

Reply contact name is Jacqui Gallimore

Dear Miss Bray ,
Re: Application for a premises licence — 5A Church Street Trowbridge

We are in receipt of an application for a premises licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Wiltshire Police have considered the application, the operating schedule and the
previous licensing history of the premises.

In addition Police have met with the applicant, Designated Premises Supervisor and the
applicant’s partner.

The licensing history of the premises is extensive and Police concerns are documented
through an objection and application to review the licence in 2012, which resulted in the
premise being closed for four weeks and additional conditions being added to the
licence.

The recent licensing history of the premise has been considered and Police find that
there are still concerns regarding the ability of the management to fully promote the
licensing objective — the prevention of crime and disorder.

In addition Police are not fully satisfied that the applicant fully understands his role in
supporting the licensing objectives. Police are not satisfied that the Designated Premises
Supervisor is in a position to show that he has effective control and supervision of the
premises.

Police object to the variation of the grant of the premises licence on the grounds that the
application proposed would undermine the licensing objective - the prevention of crime
and disorder and public safety.

If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Page 55



Yours sincerely

Jacqui Gallimore
Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Police

Cc — Mr Martin Hinds 5A Church Street Trowbridge BA14 8DR, Inspector
Chammings

Page 56



Agenda Item 5h

Documents to be relied on by Wiltshire Police
Wiltshire Licensing Sub Committee
19" August 2014 County Hall Trowbridge

~ Premises — The Black Pearl Trowbridge

Page 57




Index

Letter dated 16" February 2012 — Wiltshire Police to Wiltshire Council
Letter dated 21 February 2012 — Wiltshire Police to Wiltshire Council
Decision notice 20" March 2012

Application for the review of the premises licence dated 1% May 2012

Decision notice 25" June 2012

Magistrates Licensing Appeal dated 11" December 2012

Email dated 10™ July 2014

Trowbridge Pubwatch Ban List — May 2014

Letter dated 28™ July 2014 — Wiltshire Police to Wiltshire Council

Meeting notes dated 23" July 2014

Licensing Report

Page 58

14 -15
16 ~17
18
19
20 - 21
22-24

25-29




Trowbridge Police Station
Polebarn Road

Magqaie Jones TROWBRIDGE

1aggie : Wiltshire BA14 7EP
quenglng Offlcelr Telephone: 101
Wiitshire Council Ext:

Bradley Road Direct Dial:

Trowbridge Facsimile: 01225 794799
Wiltshire DX: 136006 Trowbridge 4
BA14 ORD

Dale 16/02/12 Your ref Our ref

Reply contact name is David Bennett

Dear Mrs Jones,

Premises and DPS Licensing Application -_5a Church Street Trowbridge

| refer to the above application received in this office on the 24" January 2012.

In relation to the part of the application specifying Tammatha Serina Newbury as the
designated premises supervisor. Please take this as notice that the Police object to this
application. We believe that circumstances exist whereby the appointment of Mrs.
Newbury as Designated Premises Supervisor would undermine the crime prevention

objective.

In relation to the application for a new premises licence at 5a Church Street, the Police
have been working with the applicant in an effort to try and ensure that the licensing
objectives are promoted through an effective operating schedule.

However, | am concerned that at this point in time the licensing authority is not in
possession of a revised schedule which goes towards meeting these objectives. We will
further consuit with the applicant in the mean time, but please note that the Police may
well submit an objection in the near future if not satisfied that the objectives will be met.

Yours sincerely,

Licensing Manager
Wiltshire Police

Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service
Page 59

/



elizabeth.beale
Stamp


Maggle Jonas
Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council
Bradley Road
Trowbridge
Wiitshire

BA14 ORD

Dale 21/02/112

Reply contaci name i3 Jacqul Gallimore

Dear Mrs Jones,

Application for a premises licence - 5a Church Street Trowbridge

Your raf

Our ref

Trowbridge Pollce Statlon
Polebarn Road

- TROWBRIDGE

Wiltshire BA14 7EP
Telephone: 101

Ext:

Direct Dial:

Facslmile: 01225 794799
DX: 136006 Trowbridge 4

[ refer to the above applicatlon received in this office on the 24" January 2012.

| have assessed the application for a premises licence for the above premises, and after
consultation with the applicant and some revisions to the application ! find that at present
the appllcation does not adequately promote the licensing objectives, specifically, the
prevention of crime and disarder, public safety and the protection of children, police as a
responsibly authority to the Licensing Act 2003 object to the grant of this licence In its

currant format.

Yours sincerely,

Jacqui Gallimore
Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Police

Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service

Page 60




DECISION NOTICE

Western Area Licensing Sub Committee

Decision made on 20 March 2012

In respect of an application for a Premises Licence made by
Tammatha Newberry for 5a Church Street, Trowbridge

Decision:

The Western Area Licensing Sub Committee has resolved to GRANT the licence for

the following licensable activities:-

The Provision of Licensable Activity:

3

Licensable Activity Timings Days
Provision of regulated entertainment
Live music (Indoors) 1900 — Midnight Monday to Saturday
1900 — 2230 Sunday
1900 — Midnight Monday to Saturday
Recorded Music (Indoors)
1900 - 2230 Sunday
1100 — Midnight Monday & Tuesday
Sale by retail of alcohol (on the
premises) 1100 — 0200 Wednesday &
Thursday
1100 — 0230 Friday & Saturday
1200 — 2230 Sunday
Performance of Dance 1900 — Midnight Monday to Saturday
& Facilities for dancing (Indoors)
1900 — 2230 Sunday
Anything of a similar description 1900 — Midnight Wednesday &
(Karaoke) Thursday
1900 — 2230 Sunday
Hours open to the Public 1100 — 0030 Monday & Tuesday
1100 - 0230 Wednesday and
Thursday
1100 - 0300 Friday & Saturday
Page 61




1200 - 2300 Sunday

And subject to the following additional conditions:

The prevention of crime and disorder:

1.

©

10.

No glass bottles, glasses or alcoholic drinks to be permitted off the premises or
in the porch area after 2100hrs.

All drinks to be served in polycarbonate glasses and no glass bottles to be
served from over the bar after 2100hrs.

The premises will adopt a zero tolerance to drugs. The premises licence holder
will produce within 28 days of the grant of the licence a written drugs policy to
the satisfaction of the licensing authority and the police which will be provided to

all staff and implemented.

The designated premises supervisor or hisfher representative will attend
regularly, and be an active member of, Pubwatch.

When regulated entertainment is offered a minimum of three door supervisors
will be deployed at the premise from 2100hrs to the closing of the premises.

CCTV will be installed at the premises - the system should be installed so as to
cover all entrances and exits, and the licensed area. The system is to be
maintained and in full working order during all licensable hours. The system is to
be of sufficient quality so as to enable identification. Images must be retained for
a minimum of 28 days and produced to a police officer or a Wiltshire Council

licensing officer on request.

Customers wishing to smoke will be restricted to the frontage of the premises,
and will not be permitted to use the footpath or highway. No more than six
persons will be permitted to use this area at any one time. When door staff are
on duty this number may be increased to no more than ten persons.

The premises will maintain an incident record in a consecutively numbered log
book. All incidents shall be recorded promptly and shall record the date, day,
time, description of incident and any actions taken. The record is to include
details of successful challenges to proof of age and be available to the police

and licensing authority on request.

The premises will maintain a record of al! door supervisors deploved at the
premises which will be made available on request to the police and licensing

authority.

Staff will undertake appropriate training in all aspects of relevant licensing
legislation within two months of commencement of employment; this training will

be recorded and regularly refreshed.

Page 62
4




11.  In the absence of the designated premises supervisor, a personal licence holder
will be present on the premises at all times when a licensable activity is taking

place.

12.  No person under the age of 18 years old will be permitted on the premises after
2100 hours.

13.  The premises licence holder shall maintain a noise log book during live and
recorded music events including karaoke. A responsible person working within
the premises shall undertake observations at the nearest noise sensitive
residential premises. The observations shall be undertaken at hourly intervals
during events. The following information must be recorded and available for
inspection by the Council: the date and time, location, name of the person
making the observation on the level of music and any remedial actions taken to

reduce the levels.

14.  Doors and windows to be kept closed during regulated entertainment (except for
ingress and egress) after 2100hrs to reduce noise nuisance from the premises.

15.  Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the
public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the

area quietly and not loiter close to the entrance.

16.  No bottles to be emptied into waste receptacles between the hours of 2000hrs
and 0900hrs the following day.

17.  Any request by authorised Officer of the Council in relation to reducing noise
levels during regulated entertainment to be complied with.

Reasons

The representations made by the police and the Environmental Protection services
related respectively to the licensing objectives of preventing crime and disorder and
preventing public nuisance. The Sub-Committee noted that the police had agreed a
number of conditions with the applicant which, if imposed, would meet many of the
concerns that the police had in relation to possible crime and disorder associated with
the premises. The conditions set out above were generally in line with those requested
by the police and were in any event consistent with those set out in the applicant’s

operating schedule.

The Sub-Committee accepted the concerns raised by the Environmental Protection

officer regarding the suitability of the premises for music event, given its location and
structure. In view of this, the Sub-Committee considered it necessary to reduce the

hours during which regulated entertainment could take place at the premises, as well
as imposing the additionat conditions relating to noise monitoring and the reduction of
noise, in order to prevent noise nuisance to neighbouring residents.

In reaching its decision the Sub Committee has considered the relevant provisions of
the Licensing Act 2003 (in particular Sections 4 and 18); the guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Act and the Licensing Policy of Wiitshire Council.

Page 63
o



The Sub Committee have also considered the written evidence presented in the
agenda and the supporting evidence provided by the applicant, police and the
Environmental Protection Officer together with the oral evidence given at the hearing.

Right to Appeal

Al parties have the right to appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of receipt of
this decision.

Pag}e 64




Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

Il you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

CWiltshire Police s

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Black Pearl
5A Church Street

Post towvn TROWBRIDGE Post code (if known) BA14 8DR

Nante of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Tammatha NEWBURY

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
WW12 0013 LAPRE

Part 2 - Applicant details

I atn
Please tick v yes

1} an individual, body or business which is not a responsible

authority {please read guidance note I, and complete (A) L

or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority {please complete (C) below) v
3) a member of the club to which this application relates d

(please complete (A) below)

Page 65
#




(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes

Me [ Mis [ Miss [ Ms ] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes

I am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Naine and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 66




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Wiltshire Police
Trowbridge Police Station
Polebarn Road
TROWBRIDGE
WILTSHIRE

BA 14 7EP

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v

1) the prevention of crime and disorder v
2) public safety v
3) the prevention of public nuisance |

v

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

Crime and disorder

Incidents of violence and disorder have taken place on the premises.

Public safety

Members of the public involved in disorder at the premises have sustained injuries
which required hospital treatment.

Protection of children

Children have been present on the premises and exposed to a serious incident of
violence and disorder.

In addition, there have been numerous breaches of the premises licence and other
concerns in respect of the management of the premises, which together further

undermine the above licensing objectives.

Further detail of these together with background and incident detail is given below.

Page 67
7




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read

guidance note 3)
Tammatha NEWBURY has until recently been the licence holder and designated

premises supervisor (DPS) at The Carpenters Arms, Roundsione Street. She held this
position for twelve months. During this period the premises was the subject of
violence, disorder and anti social behaviour.

In December 2011 NEWBURY was cautioned for offences under the Licensing Act
2003. In addition she was dealt with formally by Wiltshire Fire and Rescue and
Wiltshire Council Environmental Health Officers.

The landlord of The Carpenters gave notice for her to quit the premises on 29" of
March 2012.

At the same time NEWBURY made application to take over the premises formetly
known as PEEWEES, Church Street, Trowbridge. Police objected to this application

and her taking the role of DPS.

On the 20" of March 2012 Wiltshire Council Licensing Committee granted the
licence following negotiation between Police and the applicant.

NEWBURY moved the DPS position to a Steven Phillip JAMES. The premises
opened as the Black Pearl on or around 30" of March 2012.

On granting the licence the Committec attached twelve conditions. Each condition
addressed specific concerns Police had in relation to in particular the ‘the prevention
of crime and disorder’ and ‘public safety’, Police find that there have been several
breaches of one or more of these conditions,

Since opening there have been a number of incidents of disorder, including two
incidents of serious violence at the premises, one on the 13" of April 2012 (log 0280
refers) which involved three males fighting on the premises, injuries were sustained
including a deep laceration which required stitches and a broken nose, this was
witnessed by five children on the premises. At least one person involved is named on

the Trowbridge Pubwatch ban list.

On the 19" of April 2012 (log 0354 refers) two males were involved in a fight on the
premises; injuries were sustained including a cut to the face and a laceration to the
wrist. Police believe glass or bottles were used as weapons in this fight.

On the 20™ of April 2012 Police were advised that the DPS had left the premises, on
the same day the Police Licensing Officer attended the premises and NEWBURY was
spoken to under caution regarding the unlawful sale of alcohol since the departure of

the DPS.

On the 25™ of April 2012 Police attended the premises to retrieve CCTV footage and
carry out of licensed premises check. The premises licence holder was not available
due to sickness, but her partner who is involved in the day to day running of the
premises was able to provide details, which highlighted a number of further breaches

of the premises licence.

Page 68
/0 -




On the 25™ of April 2012 an Ann ROBSON applied to become the Designated
Premises Supervisor. Police interviewed Ms ROBSON and found that there were no
grounds to object to her application, advice was given in relation to the premises
licence, it was explained the full compliance was essential. We emphasised that she
should be present during all key trading times and that she would be required to
familiarise herself with the premises licence.

On the 29" of April 2012 at 02.00 hours Police attended the premises and found that
regulated entertainment was in progress, music was being played through
amplification and patrons were dancing, At hearing the Licensing Committee
restricted these activities to a terminal hour of midnight.

On the 30" of April 2012 Police contacted NEWBURY to remind her that she was
due to meet with Police in the afternoon of the same date, she failed to attend this

meeting.

Police have grave concerns regarding the fitness and suitabilityof this premises
licence holder to promote the licensing objectives. The lack of regard for conditions
specifically designed to reduce disorder, violence and injuries demonstrates a blatant

disregard for the Licensing Act 2003,

Police have concluded that althought the premises has only been open a short time the
level of risk to public safety requires them to act swiftly in calling for a review of the

premises licence.

Having reviewed the previous licensing history of this premises licence holder and
having reviewed the incidents at The Black Pearl Police find that only the revocation

of the licence would now fully promote the licensing objectives.

Page 69
//




Please tick ¥ yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the ]
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Fﬂr ll\/lolnthl |Yeiar B

If you have made rcpresentations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

Page 70
/2.




Please tick v/
yes

¢ [ have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,

as appropriate
¢ lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my v

application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Jacqui GALLIMORE

Wiltshire Police

Trowbridge Police Station

Polebarn Road

TROWBRIDGE

WILTSHIRE

Post town Post Code
Trowbridge . BA14 7EP

Telephone number (if any) 01225 794628

If you would prefer us to correspond with yon using an e-mail address your e-mail address
{optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are

included in the grounds for review if available.

4, The application form must be signed.
5. Anapplicant’s agent (for example solicitor) inay sign the form on their behalf provided

that they have actual authority to do so.

Page 71
/Z




DECISION NOTICE

Western Area Licensing Sub Committee
Decision made on 25 June 2012

In respect of an application by Wiltshire Police for a Review of a
Premises Licence at Black Pearl, 5a Church Street, Trowbridge, BA14
8DR

Decision:

The Western Area Licensing Sub Committee has resolved to SUSPEND the licence for
ONE MONTH and amend the conditions as detailed below:

a) Condition 5 be amended as follows:-

5. When regulated entertainment is taking place a minimum of three door supervisors
will be deployed at the premises from 2100hrs to the closing of the premises. In
addition on all Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays, and any other evening when
regulated entertainment is taking place, a minimum of two door supervisors will be

deployed at the premises from 1900hrs.

b) A further condition be added as follows:-

18.The premises licence holder shall maintain a written rota of all staff for at least
seven days in advance and submit a copy of it to the licensing authority monthly.
This rota is to be available for immediate inspection on request of council officers

and police.

Evidence and Reasons

The Sub-Committee noted the evidence that was presented on behalf of the police in
relation to the incidents of violence and disorder that had occurred at the premises and
also the incidents that had occurred at the Carpenters’ Arms, during the time that the
premises licence holder had been working there. They accepted that there had been a
failure by the premises licence holder to properly maintain certain records required by
conditions on the licence and that some people on the pubwatch banned list had
gained access to the premises, which had, on occasion, led to incidents of disorder. -

In light of the evidence presented, the Sub Committee seriously considered the request
by police to revoke the licence, but concluded that the licensing objectives could still be
met by a period of suspension and the addition of further conditions.

The Sub Committee concluded that a period of suspension was appropriate to permit
the licence holders to implement existing conditions and improve management skills.
The additional requirement for door staff was considered to be appropriate to control
access to the premises and to seek to prevent incidents of violence and disorder.

Page 72
4




In reaching its decision the Sub Committee has considered the relevant provisions of
the Licensing Act 2003 (in particular Sections 4 and 52); the guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Act ( in particular to paragraphs 11.19, 11.21, 11.23 and the

Licensing Policy of Wiltshire Council.

The Sub Committee have also considered the written evidence presented in the
agenda and the supporting evidence provided by the review applicant and premises

licence holder, together with the oral evidence given at the hearing.

Right to Appeal

All parties have the right to appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of receipt of
this decision.

The decision of the Sub Committee will not come into effect until the period of appeal is
concluded, or if an appeal is made until the appeal has been finally disposed of.

sB2age 73




Amended

North West Wiltshire
» Code 3026

The Court House, Pewsham Way, Chippenham,Wiltshire SN15 3BF
Telephone Number: 01249 463473

Fax Number: 01249 444319

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL LICENSING — WEST Case number: 541200166122
Bythesea Road
Trowbridge
Wiltshire
BA14 8JN
Orders

The court has heard the matters shown below and made the orders listed.

Justices’ Cletk

Date: 11 December 2012

Matters and Orders

541200166122/1
Appeal against a decision of the Wiltshire Council Licensing — West Licensing Authority relating

to Black Pear] Public House on an application for a review of a premises licence under section 52
of the licensing Act 2003 on the ground that bad financial situation.
In accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003

Tammantha NEWBURY to pay costs of £1500.00 to Wiltshire Council.
Payment Terms: to pay balance of £1500.00 on or before 11/06/2013

Page 74
/6 .



elizabeth.beale
Stamp


MAGISTRATES’ REASONS IN THE MATTER OF
THE BLACK PEARL LICENSING APPEAL 11.12.12

In determining the appeal we are obliged to have regard to the licensing objectives
contained in the Licensing Act 2003. These are
(1) The prevention of crime and disorder,

(2) public safety
(3) The prevention of public nuisance
(4) The protection of children from harm

Also in determining the appeal we have looked carefully at the evidence presented by
Wiltshire Council and by the appellant Ms Newbury, premises licence holder of the
Black Pearl, 5A Church Street, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, we have also taken into
account the Secretary of States’ “S.182" Guidance.

We are dismissing the appeal of Ms Newbury against Wiltshire Council’s order of
25™ June 2012,

We are not persuaded that all the recommendations of that order were complied with,
and it would benefit Ms Newbury to have a period in which to concentrate her efforts
to ensure full ongoing compliance. There has been time for her to meet these
requirements, and there remains considerable doubt as to whether they are in place at
the Black Pearl premises. Some aspects have been addressed but at a later date and

not completely.

By not going down the path of revocation we are acknowledging the efforts that have
been made by Ms Newbury, but believe she needs to meet the full licensing

requirements,

Further reasons for the imposition of costs in the case

Whilst we appreciate that the costs represented are legitimate, costs incurred by
Wiltshire County Council, we have to take into account what is a just and reasonable

amount to impose.

We realise that a one month suspension will impact upon Ms Newbury’s finances so
we grant a contribution of £1,500. Ms Newbury has six months to pay this.

11™ December 2012

/;Bage 75




Gallimore, Jacqueline
From: Chris Fox [-hoo.com]

Sent: 10 July 2014 21:58

To: Gallimore, Jacqueline

Subject: Re: Additional Information [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

No that's not the case | haven't "worked there" in over a year. | do however normally go in at least 2 or 3 times a week
(at least prior to the licence being terminated) to make checks as to who isfare working, no glasses after 21:00, noise
levels etc. Normally spend at least 30-60 minutes a time there, mayhe slightly more if they have a function on.

if you are saying the DPS should "work" there, even on a temporary basis, then | will have a chat with Tammy to reassign it.

Shouldn’t Teresa Bray or one of her colleagues have picked that up, Tammy has been called back twice to make changes?

From: "Gallimor jne" <Jacqueline.GalHmo;é@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk>
To: 'Chris Fox' < @yahoco.com>

Sent: Thursday, uly 2014, 19:57
Subject: RE: Additional Infermation [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED]

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED
Chris

Thank you for the response all noted, in relation to the current application for a Premises Licence at the
Black Pearl can you confirm that you are working at the venue on a regular basis as the Designated

Premises Supervisor as stated on the application form?

Regards

Jacqui Gallimore
Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Police

Direct dial - 01225 794628

From: Chris Fox [ma ahoo.cohj
Sent: 10 July 2014 19:
To: Gallimore, Jacqueline

Cc: Bennett, David
Subject: Re: Additional Information [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks for the attachment Jacqui.

| am well aware of how much there is of "bending the Banned Lisl°. Which is normally followed by the phrases “they never ¢ause any problems in
here”, or "the amount they spend over the bar is worth the risk”™. It is after all very difficult financial times for the pub {rade at lhe moment. Another

pub in Bradford On Aven is up for sale this week.

I was drinking with Bill Austin the other day to try and work out how we can ENFORCE this list rather than use it as an ADVISORY list. | think Bill
said if it became parl of the allocation of the premises licence that may involve a change of law, I/he may be wrong.

We aclually changed pubs al one point as 2 of those names were causing disruplion in & beer garden by shouting and swearing.

Over the course of this week | have probably caught aboul 12 of them in Pubwaltch Premises. For example, a group of 4 were in one premises
when | went for Brunch with Andre, and Steve James was in 2 of them on Saturday that | wilnessed.

Most of these incidents believe it or not seem to occur during the day as well, when relief staff are on, or no door staff are present.

Pabe 76
/K .



elizabeth.beale
Stamp

elizabeth.beale
Stamp

elizabeth.beale
Stamp


Trowbridge Pub
And Club Watch

List of Indefinite Banned Persons Acceptable Behaviour Contracts

If you see any person named below in this establishment please make it
Known to the bar staff or management.
Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

If any of the persons named below are not behaving in an acceptable
manner please make it known to the bar staff or management.
Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

DAVID PARKER (10.03.10) JUNIOR BURKE (08.12.10)
WAYNE METCALFE (14.04.10) SHAUN INGRAM (09.03.11)
DANIEL SHANLEY (11.08.10) JORDAN TAYLOR (13.04.11)
LEANNE BUCKLAND (13.10.10) AARON |AMES (11.04.12)
JONNIE ELLIOT {09.11.10) HARRY FUTCHER (12.09.12)
SEAN SCOTT (09.11.10) JASON PRIOR (13.02.13)
RICARDO HARDING (08.1210) LEE NEWMAN (13.02.13)
WINSTON BURKE (08.12.10) LUKE LEESON (13.02.13)
! 13.02.1
wn_u%n._,m_..»m\_c%x_,%_w_% HAM Mwwﬁ_vw. “ﬂw .“Mmﬂw,w W_mm.,_m.w_m M_w.mw _WW Should you wish to be considered for an Acceptable Behaviour N~
MARCUS PRICE £13.04.11) GARY DOMMIT (13.02.13) Contract which will reduce your ban, please contact the pelice N~
APRIL TAYLOR (13.07.11 DAN JORDAN (09.101.11) Licensing Officer at Trowbridge Police Station. o &
MARTIN "MILTON' SHORE (10.08.11) JOSH GALBRAITH (1209.12) O ~
CALLUM POWELL (09.11.11) MATT RODGERS {09.01.13) FOR PUBLIC DISPLAY c
JOSEPH MADDEN (09.11.11) CHRIS ‘HOPPQO' HOPKINS (09.01.13) 19-May- | 4 al
CAMERON MCKAY (09.11.11) MARCUS PRATT {09.01.13) -Hay-
FABIAN THOMAS (1.0112) STEVE JAMES {14.08.13)
DEAN DUGGAN JONNY' (11.01.12) DANNY CHAPMAN (11.09.13)
JASON POVEY (13.06.12) RAFAL LESNIEWYSKI {13.11.13) U X w - O
SAM GILBERT-PIKE (11.07.12) REAGAN SMITH (13.11.13)
AIDAN RANSOME (11.07.12) MARK NOAD (08.01.14) _‘.—:_A anni —.._m —t_am_‘-m
SHANE BIGNALL (12.09.12) DAN ‘CHALKY' WHITE (12.02.14)
ELAINE HUGHES (19.10.12) SEAN SMITH (12.02.14)
ADAM SHANLEY (13.02.13) SCOTT WOOD (12.03.14)
DARREN SHANLEY (13.02.13) JADE BAKER (12.03.14)
SEAN JAMES O'BRIEN (13.02.13) ZACK MANNA (14.05.14)
TOMMY BERRYMAN (13.02.13)

THESE PEOPLE ARE INDEFINITELY BANNED FROM ALL PUBWATCH ESTABLISHMENTS
ANY PERSON WHO APPEARS ON THIS LIST IS NOT ALLOWED ENTRY ONTO THESE LICENSED

PREMISES FOR ANY REASON INCLUDING THE ATTENDANCE OF LEAGUE GAMES SUCH AS:
POOL, DARTS, SKITTLES AND CRIBBAGE

KEEPING WILTSHIRE SAFE




Divisional Licensing Officer

Miss Teresa Bray
Licensing Officer Trowbridge Police Station
Public Protection Services ?oletéa_rg Road

s . . rowpridage
ggti?;,rzgl?unc" Wiltshire BA14 7EP
Bythesea Road LEIE.‘: hone: 101

; oblie:
Trpwblrldge Ext: 725578
Wiltshire Direct Dial:
BA14 8JN Facsimile: 01225 794799
DX: 146500, Trowhridge 5.

Date 28" July 2014 Your ref Our ref

Reply conlact name is Jacqul Gallimore

Dear Miss Bray ,

Re: Application for a premises licence — 5A Church Street Trowbridge

We are in receipt of an application for a premises licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Wiltshire Police have considered the application, the operating schedule and the
previous licensing history of the premises. '

In addition Police have met with the applicant, Designated Premises Supervisor and the
applicant's partner.

The licensing history of the premises is extensive and Police concerns are documented
through an objection and application to review the licence in 2012, which resulted in the
premise being closed for four weeks and additional conditions being added to the

ficence.
The recent licensing history of the premise has been considered and Police find that

there are still concerns regarding the ability of the management to fully promote the
licensing objective — the prevention of crime and disorder.

In addition Police are not fully satisfied that the applicant fully understands his role in
supporting the licensing objectives. Police are not satisfied that the Designated Premises
Supervisor is in a position to show that he has effective control and supervision of the

premises.

Police object to the variation of the grant of the premises licence on the grounds that the
application proposed would undermine the licensing objective - the prevention of crime

and disorder and pubiic safety.

If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Page 78
20



Yours sincerely

Jacqui Gallimore
Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Police

Cc — Mr Martin Hinds 5A Church Street Trowbridge BA14 8DR, Inspector
Chammings

Page 79
2




WILTSHIRE POLICE LICENSING DEPARTMENT

Meeting Notes 23/07/2014 Trowbridge Police Station

Present -

Martin Hinds - Premises Licence Applicant

Tammatha Newberry — Former Premises Licence Holder
Christopher Fox — Designated Premises Supervisor
Jacqui Gallimore — Police Licensing Officer

Sue Thurman-Newell — Police Licensing Officer

JG outlined the purpose of the meeting was to address some concerns regarding the application for a
premises licence Black Pearl Church Street Trowbridge.

MH stated the application was almost the same as the previous licence with the exception of 1hour

extra on Sunday & Monday.

TN confirmed that EHO had visited last week and that further work was going to be done to improve the

sound proofing of a fire door.
JG asked how many personal licence holders were at the premise, TN confirmed three.

1G asked CF to confirm his role at the premises he stated that he attended the premises approximately 2
-3 hours a week. He confirmed that he was employed as a door supervisor at the premises opposite; he
stated that he would be taking a more active role in the future.

MH asked that the number of persons permitted to smoke outside be increased to 15 he stated that
customers of other premises used the smoking area, and that they bought glass and bottles to the area

which had not been sold to them by the Black Pearl.
TN Reported a couple engaged in a sex act outside The Swan three weeks ago.

JG advised that it was her observations that the smoking area was used by Black Pear| customers to sit
""" erated that it was the

police position that there should be limited numbers of persons outside that they should be inside

where there is some element of supervision. MH stated that they had always complied with conditions,

JG stated that it was actually JG/STN had witnessed a breach on 15/06/14.

CF Asked how they were to control customers if they were leaving?

Page 80

- i



MH Asked how they were supposed to control customers coming from another venue who may stand in
the smoking area he asked whether in this situation he would be breaching the condition.

JG Advised that yes there would be a breach and that it was for the management to effectively supervise

this area.
MH Became agitated and stated ‘It's not our fault’,
CF Stated we need to control/create a boundary. Technically it’s not a smoking area.

JG ! hear you saying ‘It's not our fault’. It is your responsibility to comply with premises licence

conditions and control your venue.

JG Stated the Police position that the voluntary condition in relation to the smoking area had been
breached and that there were further concerns regarding the persons frequenting the venue. She asked

when did you last attend Pubwatch?

TN Replied last October she stated that it was not working well

MH Stated that it was not worth its rubbish.

CF | have been convinced to attend.

JG Confirmed that attendance at Pubwatch was a condition of the licence.

TN Stated that the old licence was dead — this is a new licence. No one attends Pubwatch.

iG Explained that the licence was still in force up to June of 2014.

TN Went onto to say that they were complying with old conditions for Temporary Event Notices.
G Ralsed the matter of serving persons on the ban list.

CF Asked what about the other venues?

JG Outlined an incident in which a - had been involved the allegation was that a knife was
Involved, JG reminded them that - was on the ban list and that he was very well known. No

explanation was given.
1G Asked MH why he had not co operated with police with regards to this incident?

MH Stated that he had made a statement to the officer. | was asked if | would attend court. | sald why

do you need me?

JG Explained that she was unable to share some elements of the case.
JG Asked MH to confirm that the banned person was on the premises.

MH Confirmed that he was.

Page 81

23




JG Read from the case file and noted difficulties around quality of CCTV. She noted that witnesses
refused to provide statements. She explained that the case had been closed as the only witness who
could confirm the presence of a knife was MH and that he had refused to provide a statement to this

effect.

JG Explained the police concern that MH as the applicant for the new premises licence would be
expected to support the licensing objectives and that his actions in this matter did not demonstrate any
support for the objectives, the prevention of crime and disorder and or public safety.

TH Replied that's me then — 1 did offer to make a statement.

TN Asked for explanation of the banned list and the Black Pearl.

JG Explained that the individuals identified on the list were known to cause problems on licensed
premises and that if the Black Pearl had supported this list and refused entry to those on the list, they

would not have had the problems they experienced with _

The meeting was concluded with general discussion.

Meeting ended 11.30 hours




WILTSHIRE POLICE LICENSING REPORT
January 2014 — August 2014

The Black Pearl 5A Church Street Trowbridge Wiltshire

Research of Wiltshire Police recording systems has been carried out the following intelligence or
incidents have been recorded on the licensing record.

31/03/2014 20:22 niche 54140029962

Officers attended the premises and dealt with a drunk male who was trying to re enter the
premises, the male was arrested for being drunk and disorderly. The arresting officers statement
noted - ‘Staff kept him from entering and informed me that he had drank way too much and

was becoming aggressive to people inside and so was asked to leave’.

12/04/2014 02:00 niche 54140033838

A female attended Trowbridge Police Station to report that she had been assaulted by a known
male both whilst in the Black Pearl and later on in the street, the premises licence holder at the
time — Tammatha Newbury provided a statement to Police. She stated that at approximately
02.00 hours two females approached the bar and requested two vodka and cokes, she refused
them service as they were both extremely intoxicated. In her statement she noted that she
agreed to serve the girls soft drinks, but whilst serving the girls one of them became involved in
an altercation with a male. A short time later she recalls seeing the female push the male and
the male retaliate by pushing/punching the female in the chin area. She asked both parties to

leave the premise.

The injured party stated that she had consumed a significant quantity of alcohol before
attending the Black Pearl and stated that she had consumed further alcohol at the Black Pearl.
She stated that she had not bought the alcohol; it was purchased for her by an unknown person.
She also stated that she had enjoyed dancing at the premises with her friends sometime after

01.45 hours.

No call was made from the premises.

Investigators had difficulty retrieving the premise CCTV in a timely manner.
18/04/2014 02:36 niche 54140035839

A member of the public contacted police stating that there was fighting in the street, he stated
that a female was led in the road, he updated the operator two minutes later to say that things




were calming down, he later stated that the female in the road had been dragged back into the

Black Pearl.

Officers attended the scene and on arrival the landlady was closing up. She stated there had
been a slight disturbance at the premises as a male whose details are not known had tried to get
in upon closing and as he left he pushed past a female afso details not known causing her to fall
to the floor. The offending male and the female had already left the scene and were not in the

area.
No call was made from the premises.
15/05/2014 01:17 niche 54140044109

Police were called by an anonymous female third party to a report of a disorder at the Black
Pear] Church Street the caller mentioned there being a knife.

When police arrived they were approached by Martin HINDS the partner of the licensee of the
premise. He told officers that- had been in the premise and had had to be thrown out due
to him becoming rude and abusive, when he was ejected he threatened to hat he would come
back with a knife. HINDS stated that he locked the doors to the pub in order to protect the
customers should he return. Then about ten minutes later [JJJj returned and HINDS stated he
~ had an altercation with him whilst ] was standing at the top of Church Street. During this
aftercation HINDS states that - was waving a large knife around. - then goes towards
the premises the CCTV then shows him banging on the window, this but it was not of very good
quality. It did show what could be a knife handle protruding from his waistband.

HINDS pointed out the address which [ went into, this was identified as |||

- was located inside the address and was subsequently arrested as above.

HINDS has declined to give a written statement - he stated he did not want to be involved as it
should not be necessary as the town CCTV should clearly show it.

No other person from the pub observed or witnessed - with the knife.

The matter was investigated, officers noted numerous attempts to retrieve the premises CCTV
and that the male offender was on the current Trowbridge Pubwatch ban list.

It was noted that no call was made from the premises.

Due to lack of evidence Police were not able to proceed with this case. The refusal by Martin
HINDS to engage with Police or make a formal statement greatly hindered the case.

09/06/2014

Premises licence lapsed following the bankruptcy of the premises licence holder.

Page 84
26




14/06/2014 - 15/06/2014 Temporary Event Notice holder — Martin HINDS

On receipt of the TENS Police made contact with the applicant to ask if he would make an
undertaking to ensure that the premise was run as per the conditions of the lapsed premises

licence. He confirmed by email that he would do so.

A check was carried out at the premises and recorded as below —

15/06/2014 02:20

Comments: 8355 Jacqui Gallimore

As requested | attended the Black Pearl at approximately 02.20 hours on 15/06/2014. Officers
were in the vicinity dealing with POL-20140615-0047. A female had reported that she had been
involved in an incident during which a car ran over her foot, there were no complaints from this

log.
As | arrived in Church Street there were a number of people leaving the Black Pearl, one in

particular a white male in his mid forties, wearing a dark jacket displayed some signs of
intoxication, at one point he sat down on the kerb side.

From the street | could see approximately ten people in side the premises, there was no audible
music at the time.

The female from log above continued to wander in the middle of the road in spite of her
previous encounter with a carl | believe she had also come out of the Black Peari

The male in dark jacket was quite vocal about our presence at one point muttering ‘that’s all |
fucking need’ referring to officers presence in the area.

Police officers left the area and Sue and | remained for about ten minutes observing the
premises, | saw Martin Hinds in the smoking area with several customers who were holding
glasses and bottles. During our observations | could not see any door staff. The atmosphere in
the immediate vicinity feit quite hostile and mindful that at that point the town was covered by
three police officers it was not appropriate to enter the premises to inspect further as | felt this

would have inflamed the situation.

| believe we have certainly one breach of the undertaking made by Martin Hinds — no
glasses/bottles outside after 21.00 and possibly a further in relation to door staff.

“We returned at 03.00 hours and saw Tammy clearing up the front and the premises closing.

This matter was raised with Martin HINDS by the Police Licensing Department he denied that
any drinks had left the premises after 21.00 hours.

Page 85
27,




28/06/2014 - 29/06/2014 Temporary Event Notice holder — Martin HINDS

A Police Officer recorded the following on the licensed premises register —

29/06/2014 02:30

Comments:  Dealt with collapsed male in Silver Street | JJJJNJJIl verv intoxicated and
unresponsive, Paramedics called. Girtfriend of ] 2rrived and stated they had been drinking

in Black Pearl
Collar No.: 0026

01/08/2014 - 03/08/2014 Temporary Event Notice holder - Martin HINDS

02/08/2014 21:16 niche 54140070329

Ambulance control room alerted Police to a large disorder at the premises, they had received a
call from a member of the public asking for assistance, the log records that there is a large group

of travellers fighting at the location.

This matter is subject of an ongoing investigation and as such information is restricted at this
time, but for the purposes of the licensing record it is noted there is evidence of significant
intoxication in persons known to have been drinking at the premises.

One person has suffered three fractures to the jaw which required surgery and injuries to an eye
which require further treatment. Wiitshire Police did not receive any calls from the premises or

from persons connected to the running of the premises.

Conclusion

Wiltshire Police have considered the application submitted by Martin HINDS, and on the 28" of
July 2014 confirmed to Wiltshire Council by way of formal objection to the application, that
there were concerns regarding the ability of the applicant and management to fully promote the

licensing objective — the prevention of crime and disorder.

Furthermore there were concerns regarding the ability of the applicant and management to

fully control the premises.

The incident at the premises on the 2" of August 2014 now gives rise to additional concern in
that the licensing objective — public safety is now undermined.

Having reviewed the most recent and historical licensing history, Police request that the Sub
Committee give consideration to refusing the application.

Page 86
28




in the event that the Sub Committee are minded to aliow the application, Police request that
the Sub Committee consider applying all the conditions applied to the recently lapsed licence to
any new licence, and that an additional condition be considered to ensure that the Designated
Premises Supervisor is actively involved in the day to day management of the premises and is

present at the premises during key trading times.
Jacqui Gallimore
Licensing Officer

Wiltshlire Police

Page 87
2.9




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	5a Appendix 1-Previous Premise Licence
	5b Appendix 2- Decision notice of hearing held in March 2012
	5c Appendix 3- Decision notice of review hearing
	5d Appendix 4- Magistrates documents
	5e Appendix 5- Application and plan of premise
	5f Appendix 6- Map of other licensed premises
	5g Appendix 7 - Relevant representation
	5h Appendix 8 - Police documents



